
 Past Tenses
прошедшие времена



4 прошедщих времени 
Past

Simple Progressive Perfect Perfect 
Progressive

He did his home task. 

(regularly, yesterday, 
last week (month, year, 
etc)

Привычка, 
обязанность, рутина

He was doing his home 
task.

(from 6 till 7 yesterday)

В определенный 
отрезок времени в 
прошлом

He had done his home 
task by the time his 
mother came home.
(already)

Уже завершил делать 
к определенному 
моменту; до 
определенного 
момента, до начала 
другого действия

He had been doing his 
home task since 2 
o’clock pm.
(still)

Уже делал в течение 
какого-то времени; до 
начала 
определенного 
момента в прошлом 
и все еще продолжал 
делать.



Past Simple
простое прошедшее время

Слова-маркеры:

✔ Yesterday

✔ Last week

✔ Last month

✔ Last year

✔ Last century

✔ etc



Past Simple
Образование сказуемого:

Утвердительное предложение:
глагол во 2-й форме:

Глагол+ed (правильные глаголы)
Устойчивая 2 форма в «Таблице неправильных 

глаголов) (неправильные глаголы)

I worked hard last month.

I did my home task yesterday.



Past Simple
Образование сказуемого:

Отрицательное предложение:

did + not + глагол в начальной форме (без окончания)

I did not work hard last month.

I did not do my home task yesterday.



Past Simple
Образование сказуемого:

Вопросительное предложение:

Did you work hard last month?

Did you do your home task yesterday?



Past Progressive
или Past Continuous
прошедшее длительное

Слова-маркеры
все словосочетания, указывающие на временной период/отрезок 
времени, например:
✔ from 6 till 7 o’clock yesterday evening
✔ at that time yesterday
✔ at that time last week
✔ etc



Past Progressive
Образование сказуемого:

Утвердительные предложения
was/were + смысловой глагол с окончанием -ing

I was walking along the street, when it started raining.
He was walking along the street, when it started raining.
She was walking along the street, when it started raining.
It was walking along the street, when it started raining.

You were walking along the street, when it started raining.
We were walking along the street, when it started raining.

They were walking along the street, when it started raining.



Past Progressive
Образование сказуемого:

Отрицательные предложения
was/were + not + смысловой глагол с окончанием -ing

I was not having dinner, when the father came home.
He was not having dinner, when the father came home.
She was not having dinner, when the father came home.
It was not having dinner, when the father came home.

You were not having dinner, when the father came home.
We were not having dinner, when the father came home.

They were not having dinner, when the father came home.



Past Progressive
Образование сказуемого:

Вопросительные предложения

Was I having dinner, when the father came home?

Was he having dinner, when the father came home?

Was she having dinner, when the father came home?

Was It having dinner, when the father came home?

Were you having dinner, when the father came home?

Were  we having dinner, when the father came home?

Were they  having dinner, when the father came home?



Past Perfect
прошедшее завершенное (самое раннее из 
произошедших действие)
Образование сказуемого:

Утвердительные предложения
had+смысловой глагол в 3 форме

I had done my home task by the time the father came home.

He had read the news by the time his mother learnt about them.

 



Past Perfect
прошедшее завершенное
Образование сказуемого:

Отрицательные предложения

had + not + смысловой глагол в 3 форме

I had not done my home task yet by the time the father came home.

He had not read the news yet by the time his mother learnt about them.



Past Perfect
прошедшее завершенное
Образование сказуемого:

Вопросительные предложения

Had you done my home task by the time the father came home?

Had he read the news by the time his mother learnt about them?



Past Perfect Progressive
прошедшее длительное 
завершенное 



Past Perfect Progressive
образование сказуемого

Утвердительное предложение
had been + смысловой глагол с окончанием -ing

It had been raining before.

Отрицательное предложение
had + not + been + смысловой глагол с окончанием -ing

The ground was very dry and exhausted. It had not been raining long 
before. 
(Земля была очень сухая и истощенная. Давно не было дождя.)



Past Perfect Progressive
образование сказуемого

Вопросительные предложения

He seemed to be out of breath, when I saw him. Had he been running 
fast?
(Кажется, он выдохся/еле дышал, когда я его увидел. Он быстро 
бегал?)


